

HAYWARD COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT PARENTS ASSISTING CANES MINUTES

- 1. Attendance: Kris Treland-Neuman, Kris Thompson, Angie Holcolm, AndyMela, Stacey Hessel, Wade Reier, Hugh Duffy, Dan VanderVelden, Michelle Forester, Janelle Disher, Craig Olson, Kelly Ryder
- 2. Administrative Report Update (Mr. Olson)
 - a. COVID -19 Update 53 positive cases includes staff, students and virtual students
 - b. Canes Camp 2021 June 6th- 24th 4 periods per day, 4 days a week, 2 electives and 2 core classes
 - c. Facilities Study has begun, next week we will get the first report on maintenance issues.
 - d. Any Staff who wants to will be vaccinated on Friday March 5th.
- 3. Curriculum Updates (Mrs. Ryder)
 - a. ACT for Juniors will take place next week Tuesday this is an only Junior day. It is an online test. We will have about 10 students per classroom, a very good testing environment.
 - b. State Testing will be required this year
 - i. A safe testing environment will be set up for both in person and virtual students
 - c. Staff Development day was a wellness day this past month, staff really enjoyed the opportunity to refresh and recharge for the rest of the year
- 4. Elementary Update (Mrs. Lee and Mr. Reier)
 - a. 4K and Kindergarten registration is happening now
 - b. 35 kids are virtual and have been contacted to see if they would like to come back 4th quarter



- c. Classrooms are still socially distant
- d. Wade Reier is now the Principal of the Elementary School
- e. IS 39 virtual students
- f. Parent teacher conferences are next week
- g. Random Acts Kindness Month 4th Grade won the challenge and taped Principals to the wall
- 5. Middle School Update (Mr. Duffy)
 - a. Early Feb we had a small increase in COVID cases for students and staff, the numbers have now gone down
 - b. Monday/Wednesday Parent Teacher conferences
 - c. Edgenuity has mixed results students who are logging on regularly are experiencing success. Students who are not logging in are struggling.
 - d. Next year course selections have been sent home with students
 - e. Summer School will be offered for all middle school students
 - f. We will be having a Socially Distant Bags tournament it will be held over 3 or 4 days starting March 22
 - g. 7th Grade Careers Class is there different curriculums for each grade? Yes - each grade has a different set.
 - h. Parents would love to see a Home Ec class offered in the Middle School.
 We are looking at bringing it back in the future.
- 6. High School Update (Mr. VanderVelden)
 - a. Parent Teacher conference Monday and Wednesday you can call the office to set up a time right now. Mid-term grades have been sent out with this information
 - b. 4th Quarter Starts March 31st any virtual student who wants to come back,can come back at the quarter
 - c. Test prep for the ACT test is available on Xello
 - d. Senior Activities -



- i. Graduation will be Friday May 28 at 5 pm only parents/guardians will be invited. It will be live streamed.
- ii. Senior parade will happen
- e. Scholarship applications are due
- f. Springs sports begin April 19th. Open gym and weight room is open for anyone who would like to take advantage of it.
- g. Scheduling for next year courses are being finalized this next week. Scheduling will begin after Easter Break
- h. We will be hiring an Art and Phy-Ed/Health Teacher. Also an at-risk teacher for credit recovery.
- i. Edgenuity has mixed results students who are logging on regularly are experiencing success. Students who are not logging in are struggling
- j. Summer School at the High School will place an emphasis on credit recovery
- k. Prom- May 15th still working on details. It will be a Junior/Senior Prom
- 7. Northern Waters Update (Mrs. Ryder)
 - a. Open enrollment period in this month
 - b. Starting 2nd semester independent learning projects
- 8. Next Meeting Agenda ideas
- 9. Questions or Concerns:
 - a. Once teachers are vaccinated will any protocols change? The Board will be addressing any protocol changes at the March BOE meeting
- 10. Next Meeting Date April 7th @ 8:15 (Google Meet)